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Date: 8 September 2021 

Your Ref: MLS/AN2/UK01-2011022-00001/94417438v1 

Dear Mr Smith 

Inquest touching the death of Dawn Sturgess 

Thank you for Counsel to the Inquest’s submissions dated 24 August 2021 and accompanying letters.  

The Chief Constable of Wiltshire Police has no observations on converting the inquest into a public 
inquiry but, given the contents of CTI’s submissions at [6] – [13], fully understands why the Coroner 
considers that this is necessary.  

In furtherance to my previous update regarding disclosure, Wiltshire Police expect to provide substan-
tial tranches of disclosure to the ILT imminently, and certainly before the PIR on 22 September 2021.    

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require anything further from Wiltshire Police prior to the 
PIR.  

Yours sincerely 

 

Victoria Exley 

Independent Adjudicator and Solicitor 

Telephone: / 

Email: Victoria.Exley@wiltshire.police.uk 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
        
 
 


